Halton
District
School
Board

Halton District School Board Addendum No. 2

RFT 26-042 School Renovations - Glen Williams PS

The following, issued by the Halton District School Board (HDSB) February 23, 2026,
shall be incorporated in the specifications and shall form part of the proposal
document for the above.

Question 1:

Can Caliber Sport be added as a supplier and installer for the gym sport flooring. Their
product is Funktion VSport. We can supply their product info and previous jobs if needed.

Response 1:

The HDSB is not accepting alternates at this time. Please refer to Addendum No.1 for
acceptable products.

Question 2:

It was mentioned during site visit of 17 February that prequalified subcontractors are to
be employed at the project. However, the bid documents do not show a list of nominated
subcontractors. Please clarify.

Response 2:

Prequalified subcontractors lists were included in Addendum NO.1.

Question 3:

It was mentioned during site visit of 17 February that prequalified subcontractors are to

be employed at the project. However, the bid documents do not show a list of nominated
subcontractors. Please clarify.
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Response 3:

Prequalified subcontractors lists were included in Addendum NO.1.
Question 4:

Is AWMAC inspection required for this project?

Response 4:

Yes.

Question 5:

Could we please receive the list of prequalified Electrical, Mechanical and Abatement
companies?

Response 5:
Refer to Addendum NO.1.
Question 6:

Would it be possible to begin construction prior to the end of June 2026 during regular
business hours?

Response 6:

No.

RECEIPT OF ADDENDA MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE FORM OF QUOTATION.
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